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Malave, Erin (] Cooo0a%7247?..

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:40 AM

To: 'lisa@btgflorida.com'

Subject: RE: Address Change for PRM-1 Group

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
sty Mkt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intarim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Lisa Brown [mailto:lisa@btgflorida.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 10:32 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for PRM-1 Group

We recently established a new LLC. It has been brought to my attention that the
principle/mailing address is not correct for business. I would like to change the principle and
mailing address to:

2915 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 603, Tallahassee, Florida32309

Could you please tell me what I have to do to have this corrected.: Your help with this is
greatly appreciated.

Thank you
Prakashkumar Patel
6087 Sunset Vista Drive

Lakeland, Florida 33812
863-412-1651
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